	Please note that a second round of additional technical questions are scheduled to be posted Friday May 3rd.

	Specific Question/Inquiry
	State Response

	What is the current total contract value? Is the scope of work for the current contract the same as what is being requested under this RFP? If not, can the State please specify the differences?
	The Scope of Work of the current contract is not the same as that requested under this RFP. The current PA services are only one component of the current Indiana Care Select contract.

	What is the current average payment per prior authorization (PA) line item?
	Because of the significant change in the scope of Prior Authorization activities and services, the current payment information does not provide an accurate number for cost consideration and will not be released.

	Who are the current vendors providing care management such as care coordination and disease management for the Care Select population?
	Advantage and Mdwise.

	During the bidders conference, the State mentioned that Right Choice Program is included in the contract. Could the State specify where in the RFP the vendor's responsibilities related to this program are located or specify what the responsibilities of the contractor regarding this program will be under the contract resulting from this procurement?
	Prior Authorization for the members in the Right Choice Program is included in the contract.  However, the administrative portion of the program is not.

	Is the vendor required to verify eligibility prior to granting a PA? If so, how will that process be accomplished, and what will be the vendor's specific responsibilities?
	No, the vendor is not required to verify eligibility.

	Can the State confirm that the following populations are the only ones included in the scope of work: Traditional FFS and Care Select. Is HIP included? Are there any other populations?
	The Prior Authorization function covers all IHCP enrollees except those enrolled in the managed care portion of the program.  In addition to traditional FFS and Care Select, there are additional populations as described in Section 1.1.

	Regarding the volume of processed line-item PA requests for 2012, we have several questions: a) How many line-item requests, on average, are contained within a single PA request? b) Is the volume provided (536,166) specific to fee-for-service only? Are line items for Care Select included? c) Does the volume correlate to the scope of work requested under this RFP, or will the volume for the new contract be greater? If it will be greater, can the State estimate by how much? d) Can the State break down the volume of line items by PA category?
	a) See DMA 9407 report for available information.
b) The volume includes FFS and Care Select
c) The volume is intended to correlate to the Scope of Work, but Respondents' proposals should describe how Respondent can handle fluctuations in volume.
d) The State will provide a breakdown in the data packet.

	Can the State break down the volume of PAs by request method (e.g., fax, phone, web-based system, written)?
	See DMA 9407 report for available information.

	Are the volume of TBI and PRTF PA requests included in the volume of processed line-items figure provided on page 1 of the Attachment?
	Yes, they are included.  The State will provide a breakdown in the data packet with more details on the TBI and PRTF.

	The RFP does not specify that licensed nurses and physicians are required to make PA determinations, giving rise the following questions: a) Is it the State's desire that determinations are based only the existing administrative rule set? b) Does the State prefer that the vendor employ an accredited UM approach, wherein licensed registered nurses and physicians process requests? c) Does the State require that nurses and physicians be IN-licensed? d) Does the State prefer or require that PA denials be reviewed by a specialty matched or peer-to-peer physician (e.g., dentist to dentist)?
	a) - c) Indiana is asking bidders to propose a best practices approach to Prior Authorization and Utilization Management processes.  However, minimally, all prior authorization denials must be reviewed by Indiana licensed nurses, physicians, or behavioral health practitioner.
d)  Yes

	What is the anticipated volume of concurrent review required for elective inpatient admission?  What is the anticipated volume of reviews needed for the TBI population? The PRT population?
	The State will provide a breakdown in the data packet.

	Can the State discuss the number, on average, of peer review studies and focused studies that have been required each year? How many claims, on average, were included in each study? Can the State provide recent topic examples for each type of study?
	Peer review studies and focused studies are new services requested by the State, so no prior data exists.

	Please provide a link to the bidder's library.
	The State will provide a link to the data packet when it is complete.

	Can you please provide the current denial rates by service type?
	The State will provide a breakdown in the data packet.

	Can you please provide the percentage of cases by mode of receipt (fax, mail, web) the cases are currently received?
	The State will provide a breakdown in the data packet.

	Can you please provide the number of cases being appealed by service type?
	See OMPP CY 2012 Vendor Report Data for available information.

	Are there any programmatic or legislative changes expected during the course of the contract that could impact the volume either positively or negatively?
	There are no specific programmatic or legislative changes expected at this time.  However, Respondents are expected to put in place a system that can handle fluctuations in volume.

	Can you please provide the volume of cases by service type (DME, Inpatient, etc)?
	See DMA Report 9512 for available information.

	Do you want the Technical, Business and Cost as individual documents (Three files on the CD-ROM) each document with consecutive page numbering)?
	The technical, business and cost proposals should be three individual documents.  Each document should have its own page numbering (i.e. Each document starts with its own pg.1)

	This statement indicates that there could be one or more awardees. Does the state anticipate multiple awards for this work? And how would that work be delineated?  Should our pricing assumptions be such that we assume all the work will be awarded to one vendor?
	The State prefers a single award to one vendor providing both Prior Authorization and Utilization Management services.  However, the State will consider award of Prior Authorization and Utilization Management scope separately.

	Line-item Billing – Should the line-item price include all possible scenarios including reconsideration and appeal?  In case of DME where a request has multiple services - would each service be considered a line-item?
	Each line item PA may only be charged once, regardless of the scenario (i.e. reconsiderations, extended, administrative review, appeals, etc).  For DME with multiple items/supplies/parts, each item/supply/part will be considered a line item.

	Must prior authorization decisions be entered directly into IndianaAIM or is daily, batch processing an option?
	Yes, decisions are entered directly into IndianaAim on a daily basis by Vendor.

	“Refer to the bidder’s library for a list of services currently being authorized by the State’s current agent” – Where is the bidder’s library located and how is it accessed?
	Please see response to Question 84.  Please disregard reference to bidder's library.

	What is the anticipated number of OMPP and other contractor users that would require setup and support?
	The State expects Respondents to use IndianaAIM so systems need not be set up for OMPP and other Contractors. However, Respondents will need to coordinate with about 20 people, including OMPP, HP, Maximus, and HMA.

	Available electronic report submission methods are web portal delivery, secure email, or secure ftp. Does one of these methods meet OMPP submission requirements?
	Yes, any of those methods are sufficient for report submission to OMPP.

	"Potential respondents must fill out and return the….Intent to respond form".   Is it acceptable that either the prime or the subcontractor complete the form to represent both parties?
	Only the prime contractor needs to submit Intent to Respond form.

	Is it acceptable that the subcontractor references be used if the primary SOW is being performed by the subcontrator (for example, the subcontractor is providng the PA and UM)?
	Subcontractor references should be provided if performing activities specified by the scope of work; however, primary contractor references should be submitted regardless.

	Has the State ever exercised this provision of the contract.  What type of studies have been done in the past?
	These utilization management components are new.

	Can you please provide a list of service types?
	Please see response to Question 84.

	What volume assumptions should be made for the focus studies?  Number of studies, hours etc.
	The State has not finalized its volume assumptions.  Please explain your estimated volume assumptions based on clients of similar size.

	When a line item is billed, is that inclusive of all activity including reconsiderations and appeals?
	Yes

	For advanced imaging, can you please indicate the current utilization rates for the services?
	The State will provide data in the data packet.

	Can a respondent submit by Federal Express overnight?  Would the Federal Express person by permited to come to the Procurement Division at the Department of Administration's reception desk to deliver package?
	All mail addressed to the Indiana Government Center is processed through mail services.  Overnight Federal Express is certainly allowed; however, Respondents are advised to consider sending responses a day or two early to compensate for any delay due to processing time.

	What volume assumptions should be used for the Focus Studies and Prior Authorization Services - specifically Prior Authorization, Prior Authorization -TBI and PRFT, and Prior Authorization - Advanced Imaging?
	The State has not finalized its volume assumptions.  Please explain your estimated volume assumptions based on clients of similar size.

	What volume assumptions should be used for the Utilization Management Services - specifically Concurrent Reviews for Elective Inpatient Admissions, TBI Services, Peer Review and Focused Studies?
	Please see response to Question 47.

	What is the anticipated volume of suspended claim Review? What is the timeframe for these reviews?
	When a claim is suspended, the Provider is asked for additional information.  The Provider has 30 days to submit that information to the PA vendor.  If information is not received within 30 days, the PA is denied.

	What is the anticipated volume of inquiries received from the State or Providers as referenced in Section 1.3, #17?
	The volume of inquiries received from the State or Providers cannot be known in advance.

	What are the anticipated annual review volumes by year for each of the review categories listed in Attachment G?
	Please see response to Question 47.

	Please specify the expected FTE level for each of the key staff:  Prior Authorization/Utilization Management Manager, Medical Director, and Information Systems Coordinator
	The State expects 1FTE for the Prior Authorization/Utilization Management Manager.  The Contractor shall propose FTE levels for the Medical Director and Information Systems Coordinator.

	Please provide an estimate of the proportion of PA reviews submitted to the vendor by mail, by fax, by phone, and through the web.
	See DMA 9407 report for available information.

	Please provide the "dollars per processed line request" unit price in the current contract for Prior Authorizarion Services and Prior Authorization - TBI and PRTF.
	Currently, TBI and PRTF are not broken out separately from other PAs.

	Please provide the "dollars per completed review" in the current contract for Concurrent Reviews of Elective Hospital Admissions.
	Currently, reviews for Elective Hospital Admissions are not broken out separately.

	Please provide the annual fixed costs in the current contract for TBI Services, Peer Reviews, and Focused Sutdies
	Currently, Peer reviews and Focused Studies are not part of the contract.

	Will the unit prices for each completed PA submitted by the bidder in Attachment G be in effect for the full four years of the base contract period, or will the vendor have the opportunity to renegotiate the unit rates each year?
	The prices shall be in effect for the full four years.

	Are we to submit Attachment G prices for the two option year?
	The pricing shall remain the same for the two option years.

	What was the volume of appeals requiring representation in 2012?
	See OMPP CY 2012 Vendor Report Data for available information.

	How many recipients currently receive services through the Fee for Service program?
	The State will provide a breakdown in the data packet.

	What does IFFSA/OMPP anticipate the expected growth of the Fee for Service population will be over the next 5 years?
	Respondents may look at the data provided in the data packet for any growth trends.

	Will IFFSA/OMPP release the names of the vendors submitting an intent to bid?
	In accordance with the Access to Public Records Act (APRA), IC 5-14-3, Respondent information will be available after an award has been made.

	IFFSA/OMPP has indicated that 536,166 line item prior authorization requests were processed in 2012. Of these authorizations, what is the volume by type and for 2012?
	See DMA 9512 report for available information.

	How many recipients currently receive services that require authorization under the home and community based waivers?
	See DMA 9407 report for available information.

	Is the vendor required to be a QIO or QIO-like entity? If QIO or QIO-like status is required, must this status be in Indiana, or can the vendor have QIO or QIO-like status in another state?
	No, the vendor is not required to be a QIO or QIO-like entity.

	Prior authorization decision within five business days of receipt. Please clarify that this applies if all information required for the review is submitted with the request
	There must be a decision on the PA to approve, deny, modify, suspend, pend or no PA required within the first 5 days.

	Will the provider be entering the Contractor's PA applications directly, or from an existing portal such as the IndianaAIM. Is Single Sign required from the existing portal to the PA application?
	The State requires PAs to be accepted by the Vendor through mail, fax, telephone and IndianaAIM.  The vendor may propose additional methods.

	Could you please explain the relationship that the PA and UM services have with any current CM/DM activities, if they exist?
	Current PA/UM services augment or provide information to the current CM/DM activities provided by the MCEs.

	Pharmacy is not within the scope of services. Are they carved out to a vendor?
	Yes.

	Are there any regulatory challenges with Approved Other Than Requested (AOTR) PAs? If yes, please elaborate.
	OMPP assumes that the AOTR is the same as a modified prior authorization request.  A modified PA request is an appealable action.

	Are there expectations with regards to the volume of peer reviews that should be performed? Same question regarding the QA process.
	Please see response to Question 47

	There is mention that the Traumatic Brain Injury services are out of state. 1.8.2. Is there a large volume of these types of cases due to an out-of-state treatment facility? Are in-state TBIs to be considered in this program? What is the selection criteria for TBI intake?
	See DMA 9512 report for available information. In-State TBI is not part of the program.  See TBI Final Policy august 7 2012

	Ensure that suspended PAs are denied when requested follow-up documentation is not provided within 30 days. Please verify the notification process to the provider for follow-up documentation. Is verbal notification acceptable, is written documentation required, are there timeframes for which this must occur and how often during that 30 day timeframe?
	All notifications for any PA gets a written notification.  However, the courtesy of a verbal notification is appreciated.

	What are the intake percentages for PAs: Telephone, fax, web-based and written?
	See DMA 9407 report for available information.

	Are there any additional regulations not listed in this RFP that have been an issue for PA services in the past?
	OMPP is uncertain what is meant by "issue.  Refer to 405 IAC 5.

	Are there any provisions for, or preferred Centers of Excellence- either in- or out-of-state?
	No, however, OMPP will consider the bidder's recommendations regarding Centers of Excellence.

	Apart from rules for medical necessity, what business rules would you require to be applied, such as code validation, rates, units, or service bundling?
	In making prior authorization determinations, the vendor is required to comply with the Code of Federal Regulations, Indiana Code, Indiana Administrative Code, OMPP Provider Manual and the OMPP Medical Policy Manual.

	Please explain expectations for handling benefit limit exceptions which go above set pre-established limits.
	Anything that exceeds pre-established limits must be approved by OMPP.

	Please provide a list of services that currently require preauthorization.
	Please see Indiana Administrative Code 405 IAC 5-3.

	What is the composition of the FFS population (risk scores, demographics, incidence/prevalence, geography, etc)?
	The State will provide FFS population composition by age group.

	"Provide necessary staff to attend meetings"-- Can they be telephonic meetings?
	Meetings may be telephonic or onsite.  However, the State expects the Respondents to be physically present, unless otherwise noted.

	Could you please clarify the statement regarding elective inpatient admissions (1.8.1)? They should only be applied to non-DRG based services which are provided in a rehab facility, behavioral health facility, or PRTF.
	Reviews for elective inpatient admissions are only applicable for non-DRG based elective inpatient admissions.  This includes those for rehab facilities, behavioral health facilities and PRTF.

	2.3.15 states "Describe Respondent’s plan to maintain and update list of services requiring PA".  The State is maintaining the services requiring PA so what is the requirement for the respondent?
	The Contractor is responsible for making updates to the actual list once policy decision are made by the State.

	What is the volume of Hospice, Psychiatric residential treatment facilities, Traumatic Brain Injury services/reviews?
	See DMA 9512 report for available information.

	2.3.6 indicates “Describe how the Respondent will ensure that suspended PAs are denied if no documentation is received within 30 days”  The IndianaAIM system is set up to auto deny any suspended PA at the 30 day mark.  We suspend PAs for more information.  If the information is not received in that timeframe, then IndianaAIM automatically denies and a denial letter is generating to the provider and member indicating denial for no information.
Is the IndianaAIM system no longer going to auto deny cases if suspended for more information that is never received?
	The State does not anticipate any changes to the IndianaAIM system regarding this process.

	2.3.8 “Describe how Respondent will ensure that authorized dollars/units are appropriately decremented from the PA file by paid claim.”  The IndianaAIM system updates the auth to reflect the decrement of authorized services based on the claim processed and the PA unit knows when the services have been provided and subtracted from the dollars/units authorized by viewing this in IndianaAIM.  Is IndianaAIM  no longer going to be reflecting this activity?
	The State does not anticipate any changes to the IndianaAIM system regarding this process.

	OMPP Prior Authorization Reports, the RFP indicates that OMPP wants a report reflecting the percentage of approvals by procedure code.  Currently the PA reports reflect PAs by service category and not by procedure code.  Should PA reports be given by procedure code or service category?
	The report titled "95% Approved PA by Procedure Code" will need to be created by procedure code.

	As part of the Contractor’s PA duties, the Contractor shall monitor claims that may be suspended due to the need for additional medical policy review.  These claims will post to a specific location in IndianaAIM.  The Contractor shall review the suspended claims daily and all claims must be adjudicated (approved for payment or denied) within the specified timeframe by the State.  
1) Will we receive reimbursement to review these claims?
2) The list of PA reports did not include a report to reflect claims that we review per Attachment D, page 5. Will reports regarding claims reviewed be required per RFS 13-78?
	1). No additional reimbursement will be made for these reviews.
2). The State reserves the right to request additional reports.  The reports listed in the Scope of Work are the minimum reporting requirements.

	5.1.3 Non-compliance with PA timeliness.  Timeliness of PA for Care Select is 5 days and it appears to be the continued standard per the RFP.  However, in this section it notes “The Contractor shall be responsible for reimbursing the State for the cost of services that are deemed approved due to its failure to meet timeliness standard.  Further the Contractor shall not be paid for processing the PA request since it failed to do so in a timely manner”.  Currently the PA is automatically approved on the 10th day if not resolved timely.  Does this mean that on the 6th day we have to approve the service or is it still the 10th day?
	The PA decision must be made prior to day 6.

	Statement of Work clearly dictates that we have to use IndianaAIM.  However, Attachment E counters that requirement, “respondent must describe their understanding of the State’s MMIS system by describing how their system will interface with MMIS”, “the respondent must include a statement acknowledging that any PA system implemented as a result of the RFP will conform to the Statement of Work of the RFP.  Is the respondent allowed to use its own Prior Authorization system or is IndianaAIM still mandatory?
	The Vendor may use its own system to process or track prior authorizations; however, the vendor must meet timeliness standards through Indiana's MMIS called IndianaAIM.

	This section is not listed in 2.3.5 as a mandatory clause of the contract.  Is this a non-mandatory clause?
	Although not mandatory, the Audits clause is standard language for contract agreements with the State of Indiana.  Respondents declaring exception to this language should submit suggested alternative wording to address issues raised by the Audits clause in their Transmittal Letter.

	The first part of this clause talks about both parties designating and both parties agreeing but then it goes unilateral and says only the State shall have the right to term.  Will the respondent have the right to term?
	A Key Person(s) clause is not mandatory; furthermore, a contractor entering into a Key Person(s) agreement is not permitted to terminate should such key individual leave the contractor’s employment.  The State alone reserves this right.

	Section 1.1 states "To obtain a PA, providers must submit a Prior Review and Authorization Request via telephone (depending on the service), fax, web-based system, or in writing. "  What is the current monthly call volume for these prior authorization requests?  What is the currently monthly fax volume for these prior authorization requests?  What is the monthly web volume for these prior authorization requests?
	The State will provide a breakdown in the data packet.

	Section 1.1 states "To obtain a PA, providers must submit a Prior Review and Authorization Request via telephone (depending on the service), fax, web-based system, or in writing. "  What are the current numbers of approved, denied, pended, etc?
	The State will provide a breakdown in the data packet.

	For the AN-PATS, QR-PATS, and QR-PABC, Is the process completion requirement 5 days or 7 days? Business days or Calendar days? Current 2013 Care Select Reporting Manual states 7 calendar days for FFS reports and 5 business days for non-FFS reports. Attachment D, Section 1.3, Item 5 of RFP# 13-78 states 5 business days for FFS.
	The requirement is 5 days for all PAs.

	Is the Restricted Card Program included in the scope of this RFP?  If yes, is this included in the Utilization Management portion of the bid and cost proposal?  If RCP is included can the State please provide the requirements of this?
	PAs for the Right Choices Program are included in this RFP.  The administration of the RCP is not included in the Scope of Work.

	Is MRO included in the scope of this RFP?  Is the overall PA volume included in the bid inclusive of MRO PA volume?
	MRO is included in this RFP.

	For number 16 on the IEI form, is there a dollar amount that all bidders should use that is consistent or is it based upon the Cost Proposal information?  If it is based upon the cost proposal should bidders use the total number of authorizations that was included in the bid for CY2012 for the contract amount?
	The Total Bid Amount is used to complete Line 16 of the IEI Form (Attachment C) and to calculate commitment percentages in the MWBE Sub-contractor Commitment Form.   For the purpose of this solicitation, the Total Bid Amount should be calculated using cost components from each individual respondent’s Cost Proposal.  Historical volume data will be provided in a subsequent update.

	In order to determine the number of percentage of MBE/WBE commitment compared to the 8% target is there a contract dollar amount that will be used for all bidders or is the dollar amount based upon the cost proposal information submitted for each bidder?
	Please see response to question 108

	In the event that the Care Select program is continued, will the Care Select vendors continue to perform PA functions for Care Select enrollees?
	No. The Contractor selected from RFP 13-78 will perform PA functions for Care Select enrollees.

	If the ABD population is moved to a RBMC program, will the prior authorization function provided for those members also move to the person awarded the future ABD program?
	This decision has not yet been made by the State.

	Does Advanced Radiology count in the overall scoring of the Cost proposal?
	State will make this determination prior to RFP response date pending further consideration of requiring PA for Advanced Imaging.

	Can the State provide the data for the number of Advanced Radiology services received for the population being served under this contract for CY2012?
	The State will provide a data in the data packet.

	Will Location 22 or any other services be excluded from respondent invoicing and payment?
	Costs associated with Location 22 should be included in the per PA cost estimate.

	Does the volume of prior authorizations for CY2012 that is included in the bid include the current Care Select PA volume as well as the FFS PA services?
	Yes. This volume includes both the Care Select and FFS populations.

	What is the volume of the hearings and appeals for this business?
	In 2012, there were 3,132 administrative reviews conducted, 559 member appeals and 184 provider appeals.

	What is the current volume of concurrent reviews for elective inpatient admission?
	The State will provide data in the data packet.

	What services should fall into the consultation services?  Can the State give the examples of items that might call out of the scope of services that would fall into this category of reimbursement?
	The State cannot currently anticipate consultations services that would fall outside the scope of work.

	What is the volume of members that are in the Right Choices Program?
	There were 2,774 RCP members as of 2/28/13.

	What is the volume of total members that are included in this bid?
	The State will provide data in the data packet.

	Regarding number 20, is the annual PA work plan required only when the respondents/contractors performance is below Contractual standards, or required annual regardless of performance?
	The annual PA work plan is required when the Contractor's performance is below Contractual standards or otherwise directed to do so by OMPP.

	Section 1.6, page 5, Question/Inquiry Process indicates that questions are due to the State by 3 p.m. EST on April 18'th.  Section 1.24, page 13, Summary of Milestones, indicates that questions are due by April 19'th.  Please confirm the correct date.
	The correct date is April 19th, as indicated in Addendum 1.

	Section 1.14 indicates that site visits, if required will be disucssed in the technical proposal.  Site visits are not mentioned in Attachment E.  Please provide clarification as to whether site visits will be required.
	Site visits will not be required at this point.

	The current point system doesn't allow for out of state vendors to compete effectively even if they want to set up operations in the state of Indiana after the award.  Would the department consider a revision to the point distribution?
	The State is unable to revise the point distribution.

	Section 2.2 states that the contractor must have an office in the State of Indiana.
Must potential Contractor's have an established office in Indiana at the time proposals are submitted?
	The Respondent will need to have an office in Indiana prior to starting any work on the contract.

	Will the state provide the number of processed line-items PA request for 2012 by type of service reviewed?
	The State will provide a breakdown in the data packet.

	Does "daily" in this section/requirement include non business days?
	Daily refers to business days.

	Will the state provide information on the number of calls received on toll-free lines for each state?
	See OMPP CY 2012 Vendor Report Data for available information.

	The Agency's fee schedule indicates whether prior authorization is required for certain services. Is the list that the vendor maintains and updates associated with the Agency's Fee Schedule?
	The Agency's Fee Schedule is maintained by OMPP.

	May a vendor submit a proposal for only the Prior Authorization portion of the RFP; excluding the Advanced Imaging.
	If the State elects to establish PA requirements for advanced imaging, the awarded vendor will be required to process those PAs.

	If a separate vendor is awarded the Advanced Imaging Portion of the contract; how does the State intend for the PA vendor to receive the Advanced Scanned Images.
	Please see response to question 131.

	May a vendor submit a proposal for only the Prior Authorization portion or the Utilization Management portion of the RFP.
	Please see response to question 23.

	Is there a baseline price for this RFP?
	No, there is no baseline price for this RFP.

	Who is the current vendor for Prior Authorization and Utilization Management Services.
	Please see response to question 4.

	At the bidders conference it was stated that Health Care Excel was the current or previous vendor for this service; what RFP was that under?
	Health Care Excel is not the current vendor for Prior Authorization.


	
